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Prospective Bidders on #ENG 2022-01. Griner Park
Chad McLeod

Addendum No. 1

August 1, 2022

Amy Woods, Walt Deloach, Terry McEntyre

. Addendum # 1 must be dated and noted on the addenda sheet and turned in

with bids.

Questions and Answers

1. Details for brick column footers and columns? We will have today.
. Brick selection and cast stone color? We have the brick already. Stone

color will match Judicial Building.

. Are the gates to be swing or slide? Slide
. Is there a particular manufacturer for removable bollards? No

. Sheet C2.0 — How thick is the existing asphalt millings parking lot? There

is a note on this sheet that says to use this as the base for the proposed
pavement areas. Does the contractor need to account for any additional
base material? The existing asphalt millings are 6” thick. Contractor
does need to account for additional base material.

. Sheet C4.0 & C6.0 — Storm Drain System

a. Do all structures need to be pre-cast or can they be built-in-place to
GDOT standards?
b. Can you please clarify a few notes:

i. The notes on Sheet C6.0 on each structure refer to “18”
RCP INVERT", but the plans all show 24" RCP. Is this storm
drain system allowing for 18” or 24" RCP?

ii. The details for each structure show two openings for
incoming pipe and the plans show seven structures at each
end of the system. This should allow for a total of 14-rows
of pipe. However the plans state there are only 12-rows of



